

From: Vincent Paquette <vpaquette@clinellc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 11:01 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Bachman, Melanie <Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>; selectman@westportct.gov; pandz@westportct.gov

Subject: New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC / Petition No.1389 / 221 Post Road West, Westport, CT

Hello, pursuant to the conditions of the attached approval, I'm writing on behalf of New Cingular Wireless to notify you that the construction is complete at the property referenced above.

Sincerely,



Vincent Paquette

750 W Center St, Suite 301 | West Bridgewater, MA 02379

Cell: 617-905-8575

vpaquette@clinellc.com | www.centerlinecommunications.com